
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – 2nd Floor 

Revere City Hall 

Revere, MA 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, March 25, 2024, 6:00 PM 

 

 

5:00PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting 

5:15PM  Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting 

5:30PM Committee of the Whole Meeting RE National Grid, Double Poles 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of March 11, 2024 

Public Hearings 

3. 24-022 Hearing called as ordered by the City Council on a An Ordinance Further 

Amending the Revised Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere Relative to 

Home-Based Childcare.  (see attachment for language) 

4. 24-086 Hearing called as ordered by the City Council on An Ordinance Further 

Amending the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere Relative to the Term of 

the Superintendent of Public Works. 

5. 24-091 Hearing called as ordered by the City Council on An Ordinance Further 

Amending the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere Relative to Food Truck 

Regulations. (attached) 

6. 24-113 Hearing called as ordered on the application of SD R9 Owner, LLC, 1 Beacon 

Street, 31st Floor, Boston, MA 02108 requesting a Chapter 148 License from the 

Revere City Council for aboveground storage of 270 gallons of diesel fuel 

(generator), and 2,506 gallons of gasoline contained within 179 vehicles to be 

parked in a parking garage in a mixed-use development at 50 Salt Street, Revere, 

MA 02151 (MBP 4-80-14F). 

7. 24-114 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Overlook Ridge, LLC c/o Veris 

Residential, Harborside 3, 210 Hudson Street, Jersey City, NJ 07311, relative to A 

Zoning Ordinance Further Amending the Overlook Ridge Overlay District. 

8. 24-115 Hearing called as ordered on a request of the City Planner to amend the Zoning 

Map of the City of Revere relative to the CD and RA1 Zoning Districts in North 

Revere. 

9. 24-116 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by National Grid and Verizon to 

relocate a jointly owned pole #679 approximately 10’ north to accommodate new 

construction at 53 Dedham Street, Revere, MA 02151. 



City Council – Regular Meeting March 25, 2024 

  

10. 24-117 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by National Grid to construct a 

line of underground electric conduits from the Beachmont Winthrop Avenue 

Parking Lot to pole #2589 on Winthrop Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. (Plan 

#30693669) 

11. 24-118 Hearing called as ordered on the application of 8 Revere Street, LLC, 8 Revere 

Street, Revere, MA 02151 requesting a special permit from the Revere City 

Council to raze the existing non-confirming structure and construct a nine (9) unit 

townhouse development at 8 Revere Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

12. 24-119 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by The McClellan Highway 

Development Company, LLC, One Beacon Street, Boston, MA 02108 requesting 

permission from the Revere City Council to construct certain telecommunications 

conduits and associated manholes on Washburn Avenue, Revere, MA in 

accordance with the plan on file. 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

13. 24-081 Arfaat S. Ali, 35 Francis Street, Revere, MA 02151 requesting a special permit 

from the Revere City Council to enable the appellant to modify an existing non-

conforming 4-family structure by increasing the number of bedrooms in each unit 

at 35 Francis Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

Appointments Sub-Committee Report 

14. 24-101 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Viviana Catano to 

the Board of Health. 

15. 24-102 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Bernardo 

Sepulveda to the Conservation Commission. 

16. 24-103 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Dr. Craig Castanza 

to the Planning Board. 

17. 24-120 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Garret Sullivan to 

the Planning Board. 

18. 24-121 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of John Hurley as 

Harbormaster. 

19. 24-122 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of Paul Barrasso as 

Assistant Harbormaster. 

Communications 

20. 24-123 Communication from Water and Sewer Assistant Superintendent Chris 

Ciaramella relative to an ordinance amending street and sidewalk opening permits 

during the winter months. 

21. 24-124 Communication from the City Auditor requesting an appropriation from the 

Community Improvement Trust Fund for the Revere History Museum. 

Motions 



City Council – Regular Meeting March 25, 2024 

  

22. 24-125 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro: That the Mayor request the 

Chief of Police to provide speeding enforcement through additional patrols on 

Cary Avenue. 

23. 24-126 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the Mayor be requested to 

reinstitute the Christmas Parade throughout the City of Revere.  Parade route will 

be determined at a later date and all businesses would be encouraged to 

participate. 

24. 24-127 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the Mayor request the 

Chief of Police to increase patrols on Thorndike and Hastings Streets.  Motorists 

use these streets as a short cut and speed through the neighborhood. 

25. 24-128 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor be requested to notify 

RCN, Astound, and Comcast to remove its wires completely when cutting lines 

instead of wrapping excess wires around the telephone poles.  This practice of 

poor and inferior workmanship creates an eyesore throughout all neighborhoods 

in Revere. 

26. 24-129 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the City Council award a 

Certificate of Commendation to Christine Salazar, Conrado Cabrera, and 

Vancessa Cabrera for locating an autistic girl and her dog who were missing from 

Beachmont for approximately four hours.  Further, that Mayor Keefe and Chief 

Callahan be invited to take part in the presentation. 

27. 24-130 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Councillor Argenzio: That the Mayor 

request the Traffic Commission to assess the activation of the 15 minute grace 

period button on parking meters in the Broadway Central Business District.  The 

activation of this feature will provide customers with free parking for 15 minutes 

to run quick errands without being penalized. 

28. 24-131 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the Mayor request the Policy 

Writer & Analyst and Fire Prevention to draft an ordinance or special legislation 

establishing regulations for the licensure of the indoor storage of electric vehicles.  

There have been numerous reports of electric car batteries igniting and causing 

fires which cannot be extinguished. 

29. 24-132 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri: That the Mayor request HYM to 

maintain upkeep of the dog parks located on its property.  There are no dog bags 

available for waste removal nor are the parks kempt. 

30. 24-133 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri: That the Mayor request the Director of 

HHC and SUDI appear before the City Council to provide information on 

Naloxboxes.  Further, that the City Council be provided with an update on monies 

from the opioid settlement. 

31. 24-134 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri: That the City Council hold a 

preliminary discussion on potential zoning amendments related to the 

implementation and expansion of medical and adult-use marijuana in the City of 

Revere. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, March 11, 2024 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. City Council President 

Anthony Cogliandro presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Paul Argenzio Councillor Present  

Chris Giannino Councillor Present  

Angela Guarino-Sawaya Councillor Present  

Robert J. Haas Councillor Present  

Juan Pablo Jaramillo Councillor Absent  

Michelle Kelley Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

Marc Silvestri Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

Anthony Cogliandro City Council President Present  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of February 26, 2024 

Council President Cogliandro offered a moment of silence for Elizabeth Curtis, a former City of 

Revere employee who passed away on March 1, 2024. 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 3 24-090 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the City Council 

award a Certificate of Commendation to Officer Peachey Chhom and 

Officer Kenan Resic in recognition of their quick thinking actions to track 

down an individual involved in a financial scam aimed at senior citizens 

and return thousands of dollars in stolen money to a local couple. 

Councillor Guarino-Sawaya awarded Officers Chhom and Resic with a Certificate of 

Commendation in recognition of their work. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 4 24-097 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro: That the City Council 

award Certificates of Commendation to the Middle School Girls' 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

1,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 11, 2024 

  

Basketball team and their coach for winning this year's GBL 

Championship with an undefeated record of 12-0. 

Council President Cogliandro awarded Certificates of Commendation to the Middle School Girls' 

Basketball Team in recognition of their undefeated championship season. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

The Zoning Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, March 4, 2024 at 5:00PM in the City 

Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, 

Revere, MA 02151.  Committee members present were Councillors Guarino-Sawaya, Kelley, 

Novoselsky, Silvestri, and Chairman Zambuto. 

 

There was a special permit pending before the sub-committee: 

 

24-082 Jewel Saeed, 55 Berkshire Street, Swampscott, MA 01907, requesting a special 

permit from the Revere City Council to reconstruct and expand an existing non-

conforming structure, by razing the existing structure and constructing a 5-story 

boutique hotel containing approximately 104 rooms and 32 parking spaces at 185 

Squire Road, Revere, MA 02151. 

 

Lou Markakis, Lynnway Associates, Seaport Landing, Boston, MA addressed the sub-committee 

and provided an overview of the proposed hotel.  The applicant is committed to providing two 

(2) 24/7 shuttles to service the patrons of the hotel. 

 

Most sub-committee members expressed excitement over the proposed use and structure. 

 

Councillor Kelley expressed concern for the residents living in the residential neighborhood 

opposite of the proposed site on Squire Road because there was not enough time between the 

public hearing and the sub-committee meeting to receive feedback from them in the event there 

is any negative impact to the neighbor from the hotel.  Councillor Kelley indicated that she is in 

favor of the revenue generated from a hotel use, but not at the expense of quality of life or city 

services. 

 

Anthony Parziale, 51 Arcadia Street, Revere, MA inquired as to whether or not the hotel would 

be used for migrant housing.  Mr. Markakis responded by indicating that the client base would be 

professionals coming into the area from Logan Airport on business. 

 

Chairman Zambuto requested that the committee take a roll call to offer a favorable 

recommendation to grant the special permit subject to conditions. 

 

Councillors Guarino-Sawaya, Kelley, Novoselsky, Silvestri, and Chairman Zambuto voting 

“YES”.  Councillor Kelley voting present. 

 

The special permit subject to conditions will be referred to the City Council with a favorable 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

1,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 11, 2024 

  

recommendation. 

 

Frank Stringi, City Planner submitted conditions to be incorporated with the special permit if 

approved. 

1. A Transportation Demand Management Plan shall be approved by the Site Plan 

Review Committee including the use of shuttles for all airport related transportation. 

2. There shall be no driveway openings on Squire Road. All vehicular traffic shall 

access and egress along Lechmere Road into a designated drop off and pick up area 

adjacent to the lobby entrance to be located within the site. 

3. The developer shall upgrade the existing water line along Squire Road in accordance 

with the specifications provided by the City Engineer and DPW Supt. 

4. A sewer connection and water connection permit must be obtained from the DPW for 

all new construction. The City Engineer and DPW Superintendent must review and 

approve the proposed sewer service and water service plan as well as storm water 

management plan.  

5. The plans must be reviewed and approved by the Fire Dept. 

6. Hydrant flow tests shall be conducted to determine the adequacy of both domestic 

and fire flow and for the proper sizing of domestic and fire flow service lines to the 

proposed project. Plans for the location of additional hydrants shall be approved by 

the Revere Fire Dept. 

7. The project proponent must pay a sewer mitigation fee, which is based on 10 times 

110 gallons/bedroom times $1.30/gallon. Based on the proposed 104 bedrooms, the 

sewer mitigation fee shall be $148,720. The sewer mitigation fee shall be utilized to 

remove inflow and infiltration from entering the sewer system and shall be paid to the 

City of Revere in two installments, 50% prior to issuance of building permit and 50% 

prior to issuance of occupancy permit. 

8. Concrete sidewalks with granite curbing shall be installed along the full frontage of 

the property including landscape planters along the Squire Road frontage and street 

trees along the Lechmere Road frontage.  

9. All existing drains and sewer lines within the site shall be abandoned and shall be 

capped at the main and removed. 

10. The building design and materials plan as well as the landscaping and streetscape 

plan shall be approved by the Site Plan Review Committee. These plans shall be filed 

as part of the building permit application. 

11. The site lighting scheme shall be subject to the approval of the Site Plan Review 

Committee and all lights within the parking areas that may impact abutting residential 

properties shall provide screens/deflectors and or soft or directional lighting to 

minimize light being reflected on abutting residential properties. 

12. A traffic impact analysis shall be prepared for the proposed development and the 

developer shall be responsible for undertaking all pedestrian and traffic safety 

measures recommended in the traffic study. 

13. A surveillance camera shall be installed on the building subject to the approval of the 

Police Chief. 

14. In accordance with Chapter 17.47, the Capital Improvement Trust Fund is applicable 

to this project. Under the Community Improvement Trust Fund, the developer must 

contribute 3% of the cost of construction above and beyond what is allowed as of 

right towards the fund, which must be spent exclusively towards capital improvement 

projects within the impacted area. For the purpose of the special permit, 3% of the 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

1,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 11, 2024 

  

construction costs shall be based on the increased density of the project as a result of 

the FAR and parking relief which dictates the number of allowed hotel rooms. 

 5 24-082 Jewel Saeed, 55 Berkshire Street, Swampscott, MA 01907, requesting a 

special permit from the Revere City Council to reconstruct and expand an 

existing non-conforming structure, by razing the existing structure and 

constructing a 5-story boutique hotel containing approximately 104 rooms 

and 32 parking spaces at 185 Squire Road, Revere, MA 02151. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED SUBJECT TO 

THE CONDITIONS OF SITE PLAN REVIEW?” 

 

Councillor Novoselsky requested suspension of the Rules of Order for the purpose of filing 

immediate reconsideration with the hope it does not prevail.  Rules suspended and 

reconsideration failed.  Council President Cogliandro referred back to the regular order of 

business. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [9 TO 1] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, McKenna, Novoselsky, Silvestri, Zambuto, 

Cogliandro 

NAYS: Kelley 

ABSENT: Jaramillo 

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report 

The Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, March 11, 2024 at 5:00PM in 

the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber, Revere City Hall, 281 

Broadway, Revere, MA 02151.  Committee members present were Councillor Guarino-Sawaya, 

Kelley, Silvestri, and Chairman Argenzio.  Councillor Jaramillo was absent.  The follow Council 

Orders were discussed: 

 

24-017 AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE REVISED ORDINANCES 

OF THE CITY OF REVERE ESTABLISHING A STABILIZATION FUND 

FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND PLANNING OF DRAINAGE, 

STORMWATER, AND CULVERT INFRASTRUCTURE 

 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Revere as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Title 3 Revenue and Finance of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by inserting the new following Chapter: 

 

Chapter 3.07 DRAINAGE, STORMWATER, AND CULVERT STABILIZATION FUND 

 

3.07.010 The drainage, stormwater, and culvert stabilization fund. 
There is hereby created, pursuant to M.G.L. c. 40, § 5B, a drainage, stormwater, and 

culvert stabilization fund. The city treasurer shall be the custodian of such fund. The fund shall 
be utilized for any lawful purpose, including but not limited to any purpose for which the city 
may lawfully borrow money. Any appropriation or transfer of funds into or out of this 
stabilization fund must be approved by a two-thirds vote of the city council. 
3.07.020 Transfers to the drainage, stormwater, and culvert stabilization fund. 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

1,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 11, 2024 

  
Within ninety days of the certification of free cash by the department of revenue, the 

mayor shall present to the city council, and the city council shall approve, a transfer to the 
drainage, stormwater, and culvert stabilization fund of a sum equal to not less than twenty 
percent of the total free cash amount certified by the department of revenue. 

 

Councillor Zambuto addressed the sub-committee to provide an overview of the proposed 

ordinance.  Due to the anticipated major culvert reconstruction as discussed during site selection, 

a stabilization fund for this purpose would be practical. 

 

Rich Viscay, CFO addressed the sub-committee on the proposed ordinance and while he stated 

that the idea of the ordinance is worthwhile, he suggested that the fund be set up without 

dedicated percentage of free cash going in to the fund in the event there are any emergency 

expenses coming up before the end of the fiscal year. 

 

Councillor Kelley asked Mr. Viscay if he thought there would be an acceptable percentage to 

dedicate to the fund from free cash since he expressed that 20% may be too high. 

 

In order to set up the fund without a dedicated percentage, Councillor Guarino-Sawaya offered 

the following amendment:  Shall the Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee strike proposed Section 

3.07.020 Transfers to the drainage, stormwater, and culvert stabilization fund? 

 

Councillors Guarino-Sawaya and Chairman Argenzio voting “YES”.  Councillors Kelley and 

Silvestri voting “NO”.  Councillor Jaramillo was absent. 

 

Proposed amendment fails. 

 

Chairman Argenzio offered an amendment to Section 3.07.020 Transfers to the drainage, 

stormwater, and culvert stabilization fund by deleting the word “twenty” and inserting in place 

thereof the word “ten”.  

 

Councillors Guarino-Sawaya, Kelley, and Chairman Argenzio voting “YES”.  Councillor 

Silvestri voting “NO”.  Councillor Jaramillo was absent. 

 

The proposed ordinance as amended is now before the Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee.  Shall 

the committee offer a favorable recommendation to the City Council for approval of the 

ordinance as amended? 

 

Councillors Guarino-Sawaya, Kelley, and Chairman Argenzio voting “YES”.  Councillor 

Silvestri voting “NO”.  Councillor Jaramillo was absent. 

 

The ordinance as amended will be reported out of committee with a favorable recommendation. 

 

 

24-057  Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the City Council approve the 

following special legislation:  An Act Relative to City Employment and Candidacy in the Offices 

of Mayor, City Councillor-at-Large, Ward Councillor, and School Committee of the City of 

Revere. 

 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

1,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 11, 2024 

  

Councillor Silvestri indicated that as a former City of Revere employee, he believes that being 

both a Councillor and a City employee can be done without conflict of interest.  He indicated that 

the proposed legislation would prevent individuals from running for office. 

 

Councillor Guarino-Sawaya took issue with a two-year cooling off period.  Citing herself as a 

hypothetical situation, if she were to serve on the Council for eight years she would be in her 

mid-sixties.  Having to wait another two years after leaving elected office to be eligible to be 

employed by the City and then work two years to become vested in the City’s pension system is 

too long of a wait.  This would not be fair to the Councillors who are not already vested in the 

City’s pension system.  Councillor Guarino-Sawaya disagrees with Section 2 relative to taking a 

leave of absence to run for office as this would not make sense for an interim Mayor. 

 

Councillor Kelley indicated that the special legislation would help with some ethical 

considerations citing a hypothetical example if a Councillor who is also a City employee was 

required to take a difficult vote at a Council meeting then needed to report to the Mayor the next 

day which creates a conflict of interest. 

 

Councillor Zambuto addressed the sub-committee and clarified that the legislation would not 

prevent anyone from running for office.  Lynn has a two year “cooling off” period.  Salem has a 

one year “cooling off” period.  “The purpose of a cooling off period is to strengthen and support 

the existing conflict of interest laws and promotes unbiased hiring of employees.  A cooling off 

period also provides a check on the power of the mayor who is the appointing authority for most 

paid positions in the city.” - Lt. Governor Driscoll, Democrat (Former Mayor of the City of 

Salem).  The purpose of Section 2 is to strengthen and support the existing conflict of interest 

laws.  This section does not prevent anyone from running for office.  This ensures that 

employees are not using city time, city resources, or certain privileges of their respective position 

when running for office.  To address Councillor Guarino-Sawaya’s concerns regarding Section 2, 

Councillor Zambuto recommended an amendment that Section 2 shall not apply to elected 

officials.  Councillor Zambuto went on to explain Section 3., “This section will prevent 

candidates from running for multiple offices in the event they were to win both seats.  Example, 

what if a candidate for mayor also wins a ward councillor seat?  A vacancy would be created in 

the office for ward councillor immediately triggering a special election in the ward.” 

 

Anthony Parziale, 51 Arcadia Street, agreed with the proposed legislation especially in regard to 

the ability of a Mayor to put pressure on City employees who also serve on the Council to vote a 

certain way. 

 

Councillor Silvestri indicated that the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Conflict of Interest laws 

are sufficient, and the City Council should not look to amend these laws through special 

legislations. 

 

Councillor Kelley disagreed with Councillor Silvestri and stated that even though the City must 

abide by State laws, this does not preclude the City of Revere from tailoring those laws to fit our 

municipality. 

 

Chairman Argenzio agreed in that being both a City Councillor who is also employed by the City 

of Revere and reporting to Mayor puts the employee in a compromising position when it comes 

time to vote on issues.  He did not agree with employees needing to request a leave of absence to 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

1,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 11, 2024 

  

run for office as that would leave departments short-staffed. 

 

President Cogliandro reminded the sub-committee that this special legislation was first discussed 

last year when nine employees were running for office.  Hypothecially speaking, what would 

have happened if all nine employees won and then also became City Councillors?  Speaking 

from experience, President Cogliandro stated that he was retaliated against by the former 

administration for a vote he took - what would have happened to him if he was an employee at 

the time?  The City of Revere is so much different than any other municipality in Massachusetts 

when it comes to politics so the City Council has a right to try and protect the interests of the 

City Council, City employees, and its residents through the use of special legislation. 

 

Due to the need for further discussion, revisions, and amendments, President Cogliandro 

suggested that the matter remain in committee.  Chairman Argenzio agreed and the sub-

committee decided to table the special legislation. 

  

 

 

24-058  Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the City Council approve the 

following special legislation:  An Act Relative to the Filling of Vacancies in the Office of Mayor 

of the City of Revere.   

 

The City Clerk provided a summary of each section within the proposed special legislation: 

 

AN ACT RELATIVE TO THE FILLING OF VACANCIES IN THE OFFICE OF 

MAYOR OF THE CITY OF REVERE. 

 

Section 1.  Chapter 22 of the Acts of 2011 is hereby repealed.  

Section 2.  Section 1 of Chapter 147 of the Acts of 2004 is hereby repealed and inserting in 

place thereof the following new Section 1.: 

(a) Notwithstanding section 59A of chapter 43 of the General Laws, if a vacancy occurs in 

the office of mayor of the city of Revere by death, removal, resignation, or otherwise, at any time 

during the first year, the first 6 months of the second year, the third year and the first 6 months of 

the fourth year of the mayor's term of office, the city clerk shall immediately order an election to 

fill the vacancy for the remainder of the unexpired term. A vacancy shall not be filled in the 

manner provided in this section if the vacancy occurs during the last 6 months of the term of 

office of mayor. If a vacancy occurs in the office of mayor within 6 months of the city's regular 

municipal election, in the second year of the mayor's term of office, the city clerk shall order an 

election to fill such vacancy for the remainder of the unexpired term at the city's regular 

municipal election. 

 

THIS SECTION WILL REPEAL THE 2011 NINE (9) MONTH TIME 

FRAME AND REVERT BACK TO A SIX (6) MONTH TIME FRAME.  

AFTER WHAT THE CITY EXPERIENCED IN 2023, IT IS CLEAR THAT 

NINE (9) MONTHS WITH AN ACTING MAYOR WAS MUCH TOO LONG.   

IN 2011, THE THOUGHT PROCESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL WAS TO 

TRY AND SAVE THE CITY MONEY ON A SPECIAL ELECTION IN THE 

EVENT A WARD COUNCILLOR WAS A CANDIDATE. (THE 9 MONTH 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

1,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 11, 2024 

  

RULE WAS PRESENTED BY FORMER COUNCILLOR PENTA).  DURING 

THE TIME IT WAS PASSED, THE IDEA SOUNDED GREAT, BUT IN 

REALITY, AND IN PRACTICE, IT LEFT THE CITY WITH SO MANY 

QUESTIONS ON WHAT EXACTLY THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT 

TEMPORARILY PERFORMING THE DUTIES OF MAYOR COULD DO 

BOGGING DOWN THE SOLICITOR WITH OPINION REQUESTS, 

ULTIMATELY COSTING THE CITY IN HOURS OF LOST TIME AND 

LABOR. 

WITH A SIX (6) TIME FRAME THE CITY WOULD HAVE AN ACTING 

MAYOR FOR AT MOST, APPROXIMATELY 4 ½ MONTHS (JULY 1ST TO 

FIRST TUESDAY NOV - REGULAR ELECTION) AND NO LESS THAN 2 

MONTHS (TIME NEEDED TO CALL AND PREPARE FOR SPECIAL 

ELECTION). 

SITUATION EXAMPLE, REGULAR ELECTION - IF A VACANCY WERE 

TO OCCUR ON JULY 3, 2027, THE COUNCIL PRESIDENT WOULD BE 

CALLED ACTING MAYOR.  UPON THE RESULTS OF THE NOVEMBER 

2027 ELECTION, THE MAYOR-ELECT WOULD BE IMMEDIATELY 

SWORN IN. 

SITUATION EXAMPLE, SPECIAL ELECTION - IF A VACANCY WERE 

TO OCCUR ON FEBRUARY 4, 2026, A SPECIAL ELECTION WOULD 

NEED TO BE HELD.  THIS TAKES ABOUT 2-3 MONTHS.  MAYOR 

WOULD BE IMMEDIATELY SWORN IN AFTER SPECIAL ELECTION. 

 

(b) The city council shall immediately hold a meeting to elect, by majority vote, 1 of its 

members to perform the duties of mayor until a new mayor is elected and sworn to the 

faithful discharge of their duties.  The city councillor elected to perform the duties of 

mayor shall be called “acting mayor,” and they shall possess the powers of mayor only in 

matters not admitting of delay.  If the city council fails to elect a member at said meeting or 

within 30 days thereafter, the president of the city council shall be called “acting mayor,” 

and they shall possess the powers of mayor only in matters not admitting of delay.  The 

acting mayor shall have no power to make permanent appointments or hires. 

AFTER RECEIVING FEEDBACK FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS, IT 

WAS SUGGESTED THAT THE COMMITTEE ENTERTAIN AN 

AMENDMENT TO KEEP THE SAME LANGUAGE THAT IS IN THE 

CITY’S CURRENT CHARTER WHICH PROVIDES FOR THE 

PRESIDENT AUTOMATICALLY CALLED ACTING MAYOR AND SHALL 

POSSESS THE POWERS OF MAYOR ONLY IN MATTERS NOT 

ADMITTING OF DELAY. 

 

(B) THE PRESIDENT OF THE CITY COUNCIL SHALL PERFORM THE 

DUTIES OF MAYOR UNTIL A NEW MAYOR IS ELECTED AND SWORN 

TO THE FAITHFUL DISCHARGE OF HIS DUTIES. THE PRESIDENT OF 

THE CITY COUNCIL SHALL BE CALLED "ACTING MAYOR" AND HE 

SHALL POSSESS THE POWERS OF MAYOR ONLY IN MATTERS NOT 

ADMITTING OF DELAY. 

 

(c) The mayor-elect chosen at such election shall take office immediately upon the 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

1,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 11, 2024 

  

certification of the results of the election and shall be sworn to the faithful discharge of the 

mayor’s duties. Unless a councillor serving as acting mayor under this section formally 

resigns, the councillor shall, upon the election and qualification of a successor mayor, 

resume their service as a councillor in the capacity to which they were elected and shall 

serve for the remainder of the unexpired term. 

 

THIS SECTION WILL ENSURE THAT THE CITY OF REVERE IS NEVER 

WITHOUT A DULY SWORN MAYOR FOR AN EXTENDED PERIOD OF 

TIME.  EXAMPLE - IF THIS LAW WAS IN PLACE WHEN MAYOR 

KEEFE WON IN NOVEMBER OF 2023, HE WOULD HAVE BEEN 

IMMEDIATELY SWORN IS AS MAYOR INSTEAD OF HAVING AN 

ACTING MAYOR FOR THE REMAINDER OF THE CALENDAR YEAR. 

 

(d) Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, there shall not be a preliminary 

election to fill the vacancy in the office of mayor.  Candidates seeking to fill the vacancy, 

whose nomination papers have been duly certified, shall be considered to have been 

nominated. 

THIS SECTION WOULD NOT REQUIRE A PRELIMINARY ELECTION AT 

A SPECIAL ELECTION FOR MAYOR.  WHETHER THERE ARE 11 

CANDIDATES OR 2 CANDIDATES - NO PRELIMINARY.  THIS SECTION 

IS IN THE CURRENT CHARTER. 

 

On the proposed amendment to strike section (b) and insert in place thereof the existing Charter 

language as follows: 

 

(b) the president of the city council shall perform the duties of mayor until a new 

mayor is elected and sworn to the faithful discharge of his duties. The president of 

the city council shall be called "acting mayor" and he shall possess the powers of 

mayor only in matters not admitting of delay. 

Councillors Guarino-Sawaya, Kelley, and Chairman Argenzio voting “YES”.  Councillor 

Silvestri voting “NO”.  Councillor Jaramillo was absent. 

Amendment passes. 

The proposed special legislation as amended is now before the Legislative Affairs Sub-

Committee.  Shall the committee offer a favorable recommendation to the City Council for 

approval of the special legislation as amended? 

 

Councillors Guarino-Sawaya, Kelley, and Chairman Argenzio voting “YES”.  Councillor 

Silvestri voting “NO”.  Councillor Jaramillo was absent. 

The special legislation as amended will be reported out of committee with a favorable 

recommendation. 

 

 

 

24-093 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the City Council President be 

requested to direct all sub-committee chairs to limit deliberations at their sub-

committee meetings to only members of the sub-committee and the participating 

public so as not to violate the Open Meeting Law.  When Councillors, who are 

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

1,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 11, 2024 

  

not members of a sub-committee, are allowed by a sub-committee chair to 

deliberate at sub-committee meetings they are effectively creating a quorum of 

the City Council as opposed to a quorum of the sub-committee.  The appropriate 

time for a Councillor to deliberate on a matter not within their sub-committee's 

jurisdiction is when a sub-committee report is given by a chair during a regular 

City Council meeting. 

 

Chairman Argenzio indicated that the City Solicitor submitted an opinion on the motion and the 

conclusion was read into the record by the City Clerk.  The motion is moot now that the City 

Council understands the Open Meeting Law and its application at sub-committee meetings. 

 

On Chairman Argenzio’s request to recommend that the City Council place the motion on file.  

All in favor, all opposed, so ordered.  

 6 24-017 An Ordinance Establishing a Stabilization Fund for Drainage, Stormwater, 

and Culvert Projects.  (language attached) 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE 

CITY OF REVERE ESTABLISHING A STABILIZATION FUND FOR THE 

CONSTRUCTION AND PLANNING OF DRAINAGE, STORMWATER, AND 

CULVERT INFRASTRUCTURE 

 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Revere as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Title 3 Revenue and Finance of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by inserting the new following Chapter: 

 

Chapter 3.07 DRAINAGE, STORMWATER, AND CULVERT STABILIZATION FUND 

 

3.07.010 The drainage, stormwater, and culvert stabilization fund. 
There is hereby created, pursuant to M.G.L. c. 40, § 5B, a drainage, stormwater, and 

culvert stabilization fund. The city treasurer shall be the custodian of such fund. The fund shall 
be utilized for any lawful purpose, including but not limited to any purpose for which the city 
may lawfully borrow money. Any appropriation or transfer of funds into or out of this 
stabilization fund must be approved by a two-thirds vote of the city council. 
3.07.020 Transfers to the drainage, stormwater, and culvert stabilization fund. 

Within ninety days of the certification of free cash by the department of revenue, the 
mayor shall present to the city council, and the city council shall approve, a transfer to the 
drainage, stormwater, and culvert stabilization fund of a sum equal to not less than ten percent 
of the total free cash amount certified by the department of revenue. 

 
January 29, 2024 Ordered to a first reading. 

March 11, 2024 Ordered to a second reading, as amended. 

March 11, 2024  Ordered on a second, third and final reading, as amended. 

March 11, 2024 Engrossed and Ordained, as amended on a Roll Call. 

2

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

1,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 11, 2024 

  

RESULT: ORDERED ENGROSSED AND ORDAINED [9 TO 1] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Kelley, McKenna, Novoselsky, Zambuto, 

Cogliandro 

NAYS: Silvestri 

ABSENT: Jaramillo 

 7 24-057 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the City Council approve 

the following special legislation:  An Act Relative to City Employment 

and Candidacy in the Offices of Mayor, City Councillor-at-Large, Ward 

Councillor, and School Committee of the City of Revere. (attached) 

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS 

 8 24-058 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the City Council approve 

the following special legislation:  An Act Relative to the Filling of 

Vacancies in the Office of Mayor of the City of Revere.  (attached) 

AN ACT RELATIVE TO THE FILLING OF VACANCIES IN THE OFFICE OF MAYOR 

OF THE CITY OF REVERE. 

 

Section 1.  Chapter 22 of the Acts of 2011 is hereby repealed. 

  

Section 2.  Section 1 of Chapter 147 of the Acts of 2004 is hereby repealed and inserting in place 

thereof the following new Section 1.: 

 

a) Notwithstanding section 59A of chapter 43 of the General Laws, if a vacancy occurs in 

the office of mayor of the city of Revere by death, removal, resignation, or otherwise, at 

any time during the first year, the first 6 months of the second year, the third year and the 

first 6 months of the fourth year of the mayor's term of office, the city clerk shall 

immediately order an election to fill the vacancy for the remainder of the unexpired term. 

A vacancy shall not be filled in the manner provided in this section if the vacancy occurs 

during the last 6 months of the term of office of mayor. If a vacancy occurs in the office 

of mayor within 6 months of the city's regular municipal election, in the second year of 

the mayor's term of office, the city clerk shall order an election to fill such vacancy for 

the remainder of the unexpired term at the city's regular municipal election. 

 

b) The president of the city council shall perform the duties of mayor until a new mayor is 

elected and sworn to the faithful discharge of his duties. The president of the city council 

shall be called "acting mayor" and he shall possess the powers of mayor only in matters 

not admitting of delay. 

 

c) The mayor-elect chosen at such election shall take office immediately upon the 

certification of the results of the election and shall be sworn to the faithful discharge of 

the mayor’s duties. Unless a councillor serving as acting mayor under this section 

formally resigns, the councillor shall, upon the election and qualification of a successor 

mayor, resume their service as a councillor in the capacity to which they were elected and 

shall serve for the remainder of the unexpired term. 

2

Packet Pg. 14

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

1,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 11, 2024 

  

 

d) Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, there shall not be a 

preliminary election to fill the vacancy in the office of mayor.  Candidates seeking to fill 

the vacancy, whose nomination papers have been duly certified, shall be considered to 

have been nominated. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [8 TO 2] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Kelley, McKenna, Zambuto, Cogliandro 

NAYS: Novoselsky, Silvestri 

ABSENT: Jaramillo 

 9 24-093 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the City Council President 

be requested to direct all sub-committee chairs to limit deliberations at 

their sub-committee meetings to only members of the sub-committee and 

the participating public so as not to violate the Open Meeting Law.  When 

Councillors, who are not members of a sub-committee, are allowed by a 

sub-committee chair to deliberate at sub-committee meetings they are 

effectively creating a quorum of the City Council as opposed to a quorum 

of the sub-committee.  The appropriate time for a Councillor to deliberate 

on a matter not within their sub-committee's jurisdiction is when a sub-

committee report is given by a chair during a regular City Council 

meeting. 

City Solicitor's opinion read into the record. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Communications 

 10 24-101 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Viviana 

Catano to the Board of Health. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 3/25/2024 6:00 PM 

 11 24-102 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Bernardo 

Sepulveda to the Conservation Commission. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 3/25/2024 6:00 PM 

 12 24-103 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Dr. Craig 

Castanza to the Planning Board. 

2

Packet Pg. 15

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

1,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 11, 2024 

  

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 3/25/2024 6:00 PM 

 13 24-104 Communication from the City Auditor requesting an appropriation from 

the Cable Access Receipt Reserve Fund for the purpose of paying 

RevereTV's quarterly invoice. 

Rich Viscay, CFO addressed the City Council on the request. 

 

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION FROM THE CABLE 

ACCESS RECEIPT RESERVE FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF $104,396.89 FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF PAYING REVERETV’S QUARTERLY INVOICE?" 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Kelley, McKenna, Novoselsky, Silvestri, 

Zambuto, Cogliandro 

ABSENT: Jaramillo 

 14 24-105 Communication from the City Audit requesting an appropriation in the 

amount necessary to fund the Unit A and Unit B Memorandum of 

Agreements covering the period of July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE APPROPRIATION NECESSARY TO 

FUND THE UNIT A MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT COVERING THE PERIOD 

OF JULY 1, 2024 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2025?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Kelley, McKenna, Novoselsky, Silvestri, 

Zambuto, Cogliandro 

ABSENT: Jaramillo 

  24-105 Communication from the City Audit requesting an appropriation in the 

amount necessary to fund the Unit A and Unit B Memorandum of 

Agreements covering the period of July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE APPROPRIATION NECESSARY TO 

FUND THE UNIT B MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT COVERING THE PERIOD 

OF JULY 1, 2024 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2025?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Kelley, McKenna, Novoselsky, Silvestri, 

Zambuto, Cogliandro 

ABSENT: Jaramillo 

Motions 

2

Packet Pg. 16

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

1,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 11, 2024 

  

 15 24-106 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky: That the Mayor request 

National Grid to increase the wattage from 25 LED to 48 LED on Pole 

2858 at 1 Orr Square in the interest of public safety. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 16 24-107 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Councillor Guarino-Sawaya, 

Councillor Haas: That the Mayor request the Traffic Commission to install 

traffic calming measures on Winthrop Avenue at the Senior Center to 

include a speed hump and flashing speed sign near the crosswalk.  The 

existing crosswalk and small sign is not enough to deter speeding 

motorists.  This is a matter of public safety for the seniors utilizing the 

Senior Center. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 17 24-108 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro: That the City Council 

hold a meeting in Executive Session with the Mayor and City Solicitor 

pursuant to Mass. Gen. Laws Chapter 30A, Section 21(a)(3) for the 

purpose of discussing the ongoing eminent domain litigation relative to the 

Wonderland site. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

 18 24-109 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro: That the Mayor 

request IT and Human Resources to repair or purchase a new employee ID 

badge printer.  It is imperative that certain employees, elected officials, 

and board/commissions have a valid employee ID badge for proper 

identification at site visits. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 19 24-110 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the City Council submit a 

letter of opposition to MassDOT relative to the Bennington Street bike 

lane reconfiguration project.  The Bennington Street project will eliminate 

one-lane of traffic in each direction negatively impacting the residents of 

Beachmont by narrowing the emergency evacuation route out of the 

neighborhood and nearby Winthrop, MA. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 20 24-111 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro: That the Mayor 

request the Chief of Police to direct officers to issue parking violations if a 

resident calls in a complaint on a Sunday when the Parking Department 

does not have any Parking Control Officers on duty. 

2

Packet Pg. 17

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

1,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 11, 2024 

  

RESULT: ORDERED AS AMENDED VOICE VOTE 

 21 24-112 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the Mayor request 

the Traffic Commission to approve the installation of a flashing crosswalk 

sign at 308 Revere Street in the interest of public safety. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 6:56 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 18

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

1,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



CZ-24-02 

 

City of Revere, MA 

Public Hearing Notice 

 

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with the provisions of Section 5 of Chapter 40A of the Massachusetts 

General Laws and Title 17, Chapter 17.56, Sections 17.56.010 – 17.56.030 of the Revised Ordinances of 

the City of Revere, that (a) the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday, March 25, 

2024 at 6:00PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 

281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151, and (b) the Revere Planning Board will conduct a public 

hearing on Tuesday, March 26, 2024 at 5:30PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council 

Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151, relative to the following 

proposed amendment to the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

 

A ZONING ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING TITLE 17 RELATIVE TO FAMILY HOME-

BASED CHILDCARE REGULATIONS 

 

 Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

SECTION 1. Title 17, Chapter 17.08, Section 17.08.150 Cellar of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by deleting this section in its entirety. 

 

SECTION 2. Title 17, Chapter 17.08 Definitions of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by inserting a new definition as follows: 

17.08.146 - Cellar 

“Cellar” means a story, partly or entirely underground, having more than one-half of its clear height below 

the average level of the finished outside grade of the lot. 

 

SECTION 3. Title 17, Chapter 17.08, Section 17.08.195 Day Nursery of the Revised Ordinances of the 

City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting this section in its entirety. 

 

SECTION 4. Title 17, Chapter 17.08 Definitions of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by inserting the following new definition: 

17.08.150 - Child care center. 

''Child care center'' means any facility operated on a regular basis by an entity licensed by the 

Massachusetts Department of Early Education and Care under M.G.L c. 15D, § 1A, which may be 

known as a child nursery, nursery school, kindergarten, child play school, progressive school, child 

3.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
24

02
.H

o
m

eB
as

ed
C

h
ild

C
ar

eZ
o

n
in

g
O

rd
in

an
ce

F
u

llT
ex

t 
 (

24
-0

22
 :

 H
o

m
e-

B
as

ed
 C

h
ild

ca
re

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



development center, or preschool, or known under any other name, which receives children not of 

common parentage under 7 years of age, or under 16 years of age if those children have special 

needs, for nonresidential custody and care during part or all of the day separate from their parents. 

 

Child care center shall not include: any part of a public school system; any part of a private, 

organized educational system, unless the services of that system are primarily limited to 

kindergarten, nursery or related preschool services; a Sunday school conducted by a religious 

institution; a facility operated by a religious organization in which children are cared for during 

short periods of time while persons responsible for the children are attending religious services; a 

family child care home; an informal cooperative arrangement among neighbors or relatives; or the 

occasional care of children with or without compensation. 

 

SECTION 5. Title 17, Chapter 17.08 Definitions of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by inserting the following new definition: 

17.08.151- Child care center, Large Group and School Age Child Care 

“Large Group and School Age Child Care” means any program that receives on a regular basis 

more than ten children who are unrelated to their caregivers and are younger than 14 years old, or 

16 years, if such children have special needs, during all or part of the day for non-residential care 

and education outside their own homes. Such programs shall include, but not be limited to, those 

commonly known as child care centers, day care centers, preschools, nursery schools, child 

development programs, school age child care programs and before and after school programs, 

regardless of their location. Such programs shall not include any part of a public school system; 

any part of a private organized educational system, unless the services of such a system are 

primarily limited to kindergarten, nursery or related pre-school services; any part of a program 

operated by an organized educational system for the children enrolled in that particular system, 

unless the services of such system are primarily limited to a school age child care program; Sunday 

schools or classes for religious instruction conducted by a religious institution; a facility operated 

by a religious organization where children are cared for during short periods of time while persons 

responsible for such children are attending religious services; an informal cooperative arrangement 

among neighbors or relatives; or the occasional care of children with or without compensation 

therefore. 

 

SECTION 6. Title 17, Chapter 17.08 Definitions of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by inserting the following new definition: 

17.08.152 - Child care center, Small Group and School Age Child Care 

“Small Group and School Age Child Care” means any program that receives on a regular basis ten 

or fewer children who are unrelated to their caregivers and are younger than 14 years old, or 16 

years, if such children have special needs, during all or part of the day for non-residential care and 

education outside their own homes, when such services are not provided in a private residence. 

Such programs shall include, but not be limited to, those commonly known as child care centers, 

preschools, nursery schools, child development programs, school age child care programs and 

before and after school programs. Such programs shall not include any part of a public school 

system; any part of a private organized educational system, unless the services of such a system 

3.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
24

02
.H

o
m

eB
as

ed
C

h
ild

C
ar

eZ
o

n
in

g
O

rd
in

an
ce

F
u

llT
ex

t 
 (

24
-0

22
 :

 H
o

m
e-

B
as

ed
 C

h
ild

ca
re

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



are primarily limited to kindergarten, nursery or related pre-school services; a Sunday school 

conducted by a religious institution; a facility operated by a religious organization where children 

are cared for during short periods of time while persons responsible for such children are attending 

religious services; a family child care home; an informal cooperative arrangement among 

neighbors or relatives; or the occasional care of children with or without compensation therefore. 

 

 

SECTION 7. Title 17, Chapter 17.08, Section 17.08.275 Family child care home of the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended deleting the definition in its entirety and inserting 

the following new definition. 

17.08.275 - Family child care home. 

''Family child care home'' means any private residence which is licensed by the Massachusetts 

Department of Early Childhood Education and Care and which, on a regular basis, receives for 

temporary custody and care during part or all of the day, children under 7 years of age, or children 

under 16 years of age if those children have special needs, and receives for temporary custody and 

care for a limited number of hours children of school age under regulations adopted by the board. 

The total number of children under 16 in a family child care home shall not exceed 6, including 

participating children living in the residence. Family child care home shall not mean a private 

residence used for an informal cooperative arrangement among neighbors or relatives, or the 

occasional care of children with or without compensation. 

 

SECTION 8. Title 17, Chapter 17.08 Definitions of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by inserting the following new definition: 

17.08.276 - Family child care home, Large  

''Large family child care home'' means any private residence which is licensed by the 

Massachusetts Department of Early Childhood Education and Care and which, on a regular basis, 

receives for temporary custody and care during part, or all of the day, children under 7 years of 

age, or children under 16 years of age if such children have special needs, and receives for 

temporary custody and care for a limited number of hours children of school age under regulations 

promulgated by the board, but the number of children under the age of 16 in a large family child 

care home shall not exceed 10, including participating children living in the residence. A large 

family child care home shall have at least 1 approved assistant when the total number of children 

participating in child care exceeds 6. Large family child care home shall not mean a private 

residence used for an informal cooperative arrangement among neighbors or relatives, or the 

occasional care of children with or without compensation. 

 

SECTION 9. Title 17, Chapter 17.08 Definitions of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by inserting the following new definition: 

17.08.277 - Family child care system. 

3.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
24

02
.H

o
m

eB
as

ed
C

h
ild

C
ar

eZ
o

n
in

g
O

rd
in

an
ce

F
u

llT
ex

t 
 (

24
-0

22
 :

 H
o

m
e-

B
as

ed
 C

h
ild

ca
re

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



''Family child care system'' means a person who, through contractual arrangement, provides to 

family child care homes, which have been approved as members of that system, central 

administrative functions including, but not limited to: training of operators of family child care 

homes; technical assistance and consultation to operators of family child care homes; inspection, 

supervision, monitoring and evaluation of family child care homes; referral of children to available 

family child care homes; and referral of children to available health and social services. Family 

child care system shall not mean a placement agency or a child care center. 

 

SECTION 10. Title 17, Chapter 17.16, Section 17.16.040B Institutional Generally Table of Uses of the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting day nursery, family day care 

home, and family day care home and inserting the following new uses within Section 17.16.040A 

Residential Generally Table of Uses: 

 

ZONING DISTRICT  

USE RA RA1 RB RB1 RC RC1 RC2 RC3 PDD1 PDD2 NB GB GB1 CB HB TED LI IP 

A. RESIDENTIAL USES: 

Child 

care 

center 

yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* 

Family 

child 

care 

home  

yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes no no no no 

Large 

family 

child 

care 

home 

yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes no no no no 

 

SECTION 11. Title 17, Chapter 17.16, Section 17.16.080 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere 

is hereby amended by removing this section in its entirety and inserting the following new section: 

17.16.080 - Child Care Center. 

A child care center may be allowed in the RA, RA1, RB, RB1, RC, RC1, RC2, RC3, NB, GB, GBI, 

HB, TED, CB, LI, IP, PDD1 and PDD2 districts in conformance with the following criteria:  

A. A child care center shall comply in all respects with the standards for licensure and approval in 

accordance with Regulation 102 CMF 7.00 of the Office for Children.  

B. A child care center located in a residential district shall have outdoor play areas which are fenced 

on all sides and include screening where such areas abut a residential use. Minimum screening for 

outdoor play areas which abut a residential use shall include an appropriate landscaping screen 

and/or stockade fencing.  

3.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
24

02
.H

o
m

eB
as

ed
C

h
ild

C
ar

eZ
o

n
in

g
O

rd
in

an
ce

F
u

llT
ex

t 
 (

24
-0

22
 :

 H
o

m
e-

B
as

ed
 C

h
ild

ca
re

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



C. A child care center located in commercial or industrial districts which have outdoor play areas, 

shall provide fencing and screening on all sides. Screening areas shall include a five foot 

landscaped buffer zone where such play areas abut a commercial or industrial district or use.  

D. If the child care center is located within a residential district, there shall be no parking allowed 

within the front yard. If the day nursery is located in a residential structure and/or district, the 

facility must provide one off-street parking space per two hundred gross square feet of nursery 

space in addition to the residential requirements.  

E. If the child care center is located in a commercial structure and/or district, the facility will be 

required to provide one off-street parking space per two hundred gross square feet of nursery space 

in addition to the commercial parking requirements.  

F. Swimming pools are prohibited on the premises of a child care center. 

 

SECTION 12. Title 17, Chapter 17.16, Section 17.16.085 Family day care home of the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended deleting this section in its entirety and inserting in 

place thereof the following new use regulation: 

17.16.085 - Family child care home. 

A family child care home may be allowed in the RA, RA1, RB, RB1, RC, RC1, RC2, RC3, NB, 

GB, GB1, CB, PDD1 and PDD2 districts in conformance with the following minimum criteria:  

A. Separation between family child care homes. Within a residential district, no other large family 

child care home shall be located and operating within the same building of an existing large family 

child-care home or child care center. 

B. Swimming pools are prohibited on the premises of a family child care home.   

 

SECTION 13. Title 17, Chapter 17.26, Section 17.26.040(T) Allowed Uses in the Suffolk Downs Overlay 

District of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting this subsection 

and inserting in place thereof the following new subsection. 

T.   Religious facility; public or private lodge or club; child care center or elderly care center; 

family child care home; nursing or convalescent home; public, private or nonprofit school; 

community or adult education center; and other similar uses and facilities. 

 

SECTION 14. Title 17, Chapter 17.28, Article 1. Generally, Section 17.28.020 Table of Parking 

Requirements of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting day nursery, 

Institutional and utility uses and inserting within residential uses the following: 

 

 

 

3.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
24

02
.H

o
m

eB
as

ed
C

h
ild

C
ar

eZ
o

n
in

g
O

rd
in

an
ce

F
u

llT
ex

t 
 (

24
-0

22
 :

 H
o

m
e-

B
as

ed
 C

h
ild

ca
re

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



Use  Minimum Parking  
Spaces(A)  

Minimum Loading  
Bay  

Minimum Loading  
Space  

Residential uses:    

 child care center  1 per 200 GSF of  child 

care center area  

0  0  

 

SECTION 15. Title 17, Chapter 17.28, Article 1. Generally, Section 17.28.020 Table of Parking 

Requirements of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere deleting footnote (A) in its entirety and 

inserting in place thereof the following new footnote (A): 

(A) In the CB district, commercial parking requirements established by this table shall not apply. In 

the CB district, parking requirements shall be one space for every one thousand two hundred square 

feet of commercial space. This requirement shall apply to new construction only.  
Parking requirements associated with developments in the RC, RC1, RC2, NB, CB, GB, HB, IP, 

LI and TED districts shall be in accordance with the provisions set forth in this title. However, 

parking lots separate from the lot accommodating the principal use in the RC, RC1, GB, NB, CB, 

HB, IP and TED districts, but in common ownership, shall be allowed, provided that the lots are 

within one hundred feet of the building's principal entrance which fronts on a public right-of-way. 

Parking lots separate from the lot accommodating the principal use in the RC2 district, shall be 

allowed, provided that the lots are within three hundred feet of the building's principal entrance 

which fronts on a public right-of-way. The determination of the distance from the principal 

entrance of the building to the potential parking lot shall be the responsibility of the building 

inspector, who shall apply the distance criteria in a straight-line method. An agreement shall be 

recorded dedicating the parcel to parking use for the reasonable life of the building.  

 

SECTION 16. Title 17, Chapter 17.44, Section 17.44.020 Permitted occupations of the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting this section in its entirety and inserting 

the following new section: 

17.44.020 - Permitted occupations. 

Home occupations shall be limited to the following and similar uses:  

A. Artists, sculptors and photographers;  

B. Authors and composers;  

C. Dressmakers, seamstresses and tailors;  

D. Family child care home or babysitting for not more than six (6) children at a time;  

E. Large family child care home or babysitting for not more than ten (10) children at a time;  

F. Telephone soliciting and mailing services;  

G. Home crafts such as model making, rug weaving, jewelry making and woodworking;  

H. Office facility of a salesperson, sales representative or manufacturer's representative, 

provided that no retail or wholesale transactions are made on the premises, other than by 

telephone;  

3.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
24

02
.H

o
m

eB
as

ed
C

h
ild

C
ar

eZ
o

n
in

g
O

rd
in

an
ce

F
u

llT
ex

t 
 (

24
-0

22
 :

 H
o

m
e-

B
as

ed
 C

h
ild

ca
re

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



I. Office facility of an architect, broker, dentist, physician, engineer, insurance agent, land 

surveyor, lawyer, musician or real estate agent;  

J. School of special education or tutored whose class size does not exceed four pupils at 

any given time. 

 

The full text of the aforementioned zoning ordinance amendment (CZ-24-02) is available online at 

www.revere.org/departments/city-clerk, and on file and available for public inspection in the office of the 

City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM 

and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing on or before 

March 19, 2024.  Testimony can be submitted via email to amelnik@revere.org. 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

 

Attest: 

Megan Simmons-Herling 

Planning Board, Chair 

 

Revere Journal 

Send invoice to: amelnik@revere.org 

2/28/24 

3/6/24 

 

 

3.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
24

02
.H

o
m

eB
as

ed
C

h
ild

C
ar

eZ
o

n
in

g
O

rd
in

an
ce

F
u

llT
ex

t 
 (

24
-0

22
 :

 H
o

m
e-

B
as

ed
 C

h
ild

ca
re

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)

http://www.revere.org/departments/city-clerk
mailto:amelnik@revere.org


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TERM OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC 

WORKS OF THE CITY OF REVERE 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

Section 1. Section 2.63.020 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by removing the word “five” and inserting in place thereof the word 

“three.” 

4.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

_D
P

W
 S

u
p

er
in

te
n

d
en

t 
 (

24
-0

86
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 S

u
p

er
in

te
n

d
en

t 
o

f 
P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s)



An Ordinance Further Amending Food Truck Regulations 

 

 Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

Section 1.  Section 5.10.050A – Areas and hours of operation, limitations of the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by striking the following locations:  6.  

Broadway, east side only, north of Cheever Street and south of Hyde Street, not to exceed two 

food trucks at this location at any one time. and 7. Broadway, east side only, north of Hyde 

Street and South of Pleasant Street, not to exceed one food truck at this location at any one 

time; 

Section 2.  Section 5.10.050A - Areas and hours of operation, limitations of the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by changing number 8 to 6. 

  

5.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 F
u

rt
h

er
 A

m
en

d
in

g
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

 (
24

-0
91

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s)



6.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.5

0S
al

tS
tr

ee
tS

u
ff

o
lk

D
o

w
n

s 
 (

24
-1

13
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 5
0 

S
al

t 
S

tr
ee

t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.5

0S
al

tS
tr

ee
tS

u
ff

o
lk

D
o

w
n

s 
 (

24
-1

13
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 5
0 

S
al

t 
S

tr
ee

t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.5

0S
al

tS
tr

ee
tS

u
ff

o
lk

D
o

w
n

s 
 (

24
-1

13
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 5
0 

S
al

t 
S

tr
ee

t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.5

0S
al

tS
tr

ee
tS

u
ff

o
lk

D
o

w
n

s 
 (

24
-1

13
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 5
0 

S
al

t 
S

tr
ee

t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.5

0S
al

tS
tr

ee
tS

u
ff

o
lk

D
o

w
n

s 
 (

24
-1

13
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 5
0 

S
al

t 
S

tr
ee

t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.5

0S
al

tS
tr

ee
tS

u
ff

o
lk

D
o

w
n

s 
 (

24
-1

13
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 5
0 

S
al

t 
S

tr
ee

t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.5

0S
al

tS
tr

ee
tS

u
ff

o
lk

D
o

w
n

s 
 (

24
-1

13
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 5
0 

S
al

t 
S

tr
ee

t)



7.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
24

01
.Z

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
A

m
en

d
m

en
tO

ve
rl

o
o

kR
id

g
eO

ve
rl

ay
D

is
tr

ic
t 

 (
24

-1
14

 :
 C

Z
-2

4-
01

, O
ve

rl
o

o
k 

R
id

g
e 

O
ve

rl
ay

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
Z

o
n

in
g



7.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
24

01
.Z

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
A

m
en

d
m

en
tO

ve
rl

o
o

kR
id

g
eO

ve
rl

ay
D

is
tr

ic
t 

 (
24

-1
14

 :
 C

Z
-2

4-
01

, O
ve

rl
o

o
k 

R
id

g
e 

O
ve

rl
ay

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
Z

o
n

in
g



7.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
24

01
.Z

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
A

m
en

d
m

en
tO

ve
rl

o
o

kR
id

g
eO

ve
rl

ay
D

is
tr

ic
t 

 (
24

-1
14

 :
 C

Z
-2

4-
01

, O
ve

rl
o

o
k 

R
id

g
e 

O
ve

rl
ay

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
Z

o
n

in
g



7.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
24

01
.Z

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
A

m
en

d
m

en
tO

ve
rl

o
o

kR
id

g
eO

ve
rl

ay
D

is
tr

ic
t 

 (
24

-1
14

 :
 C

Z
-2

4-
01

, O
ve

rl
o

o
k 

R
id

g
e 

O
ve

rl
ay

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
Z

o
n

in
g



7.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
24

01
.Z

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
A

m
en

d
m

en
tO

ve
rl

o
o

kR
id

g
eO

ve
rl

ay
D

is
tr

ic
t 

 (
24

-1
14

 :
 C

Z
-2

4-
01

, O
ve

rl
o

o
k 

R
id

g
e 

O
ve

rl
ay

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
Z

o
n

in
g



7.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
24

01
.Z

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
A

m
en

d
m

en
tO

ve
rl

o
o

kR
id

g
eO

ve
rl

ay
D

is
tr

ic
t 

 (
24

-1
14

 :
 C

Z
-2

4-
01

, O
ve

rl
o

o
k 

R
id

g
e 

O
ve

rl
ay

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
Z

o
n

in
g



7.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
24

01
.Z

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
A

m
en

d
m

en
tO

ve
rl

o
o

kR
id

g
eO

ve
rl

ay
D

is
tr

ic
t 

 (
24

-1
14

 :
 C

Z
-2

4-
01

, O
ve

rl
o

o
k 

R
id

g
e 

O
ve

rl
ay

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
Z

o
n

in
g



7.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
24

01
.Z

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
A

m
en

d
m

en
tO

ve
rl

o
o

kR
id

g
eO

ve
rl

ay
D

is
tr

ic
t 

 (
24

-1
14

 :
 C

Z
-2

4-
01

, O
ve

rl
o

o
k 

R
id

g
e 

O
ve

rl
ay

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
Z

o
n

in
g



8.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
24

03
.Z

o
n

in
g

M
ap

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
N

o
rt

h
R

ev
er

eC
D

R
A

1 
 (

24
-1

15
 :

 C
Z

-2
4-

03
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
N

o
rt

h
 R

ev
er

e 
C

D
 R

A
1)



8.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
24

03
.Z

o
n

in
g

M
ap

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
N

o
rt

h
R

ev
er

eC
D

R
A

1 
 (

24
-1

15
 :

 C
Z

-2
4-

03
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
N

o
rt

h
 R

ev
er

e 
C

D
 R

A
1)



8.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
24

03
.Z

o
n

in
g

M
ap

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
N

o
rt

h
R

ev
er

eC
D

R
A

1 
 (

24
-1

15
 :

 C
Z

-2
4-

03
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
N

o
rt

h
 R

ev
er

e 
C

D
 R

A
1)



8.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
24

03
.Z

o
n

in
g

M
ap

A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
N

o
rt

h
R

ev
er

eC
D

R
A

1 
 (

24
-1

15
 :

 C
Z

-2
4-

03
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
N

o
rt

h
 R

ev
er

e 
C

D
 R

A
1)



9.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

.5
3D

ed
h

am
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-1

16
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 5

3 
D

ed
h

am
 S

tr
ee

t)



9.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

.5
3D

ed
h

am
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-1

16
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 5

3 
D

ed
h

am
 S

tr
ee

t)



9.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

.5
3D

ed
h

am
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-1

16
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 5

3 
D

ed
h

am
 S

tr
ee

t)



9.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

.5
3D

ed
h

am
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-1

16
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 5

3 
D

ed
h

am
 S

tr
ee

t)



9.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

.5
3D

ed
h

am
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-1

16
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 5

3 
D

ed
h

am
 S

tr
ee

t)



9.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

.5
3D

ed
h

am
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-1

16
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 5

3 
D

ed
h

am
 S

tr
ee

t)



9.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

.5
3D

ed
h

am
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-1

16
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 5

3 
D

ed
h

am
 S

tr
ee

t)



9.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

.5
3D

ed
h

am
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-1

16
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 5

3 
D

ed
h

am
 S

tr
ee

t)



9.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

.5
3D

ed
h

am
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-1

16
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 5

3 
D

ed
h

am
 S

tr
ee

t)



10.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

G
ri

d
.P

o
le

25
89

W
in

th
ro

p
A

ve
n

u
e 

 (
24

-1
17

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 W
in

th
ro

p
 A

ve
n

u
e 

(B
ea

ch
m

o
n

t 
M

B
T

A
 P

ar
ki

n
g

 L
o

t)
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

G
ri

d
.P

o
le

25
89

W
in

th
ro

p
A

ve
n

u
e 

 (
24

-1
17

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 W
in

th
ro

p
 A

ve
n

u
e 

(B
ea

ch
m

o
n

t 
M

B
T

A
 P

ar
ki

n
g

 L
o

t)
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

G
ri

d
.P

o
le

25
89

W
in

th
ro

p
A

ve
n

u
e 

 (
24

-1
17

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 W
in

th
ro

p
 A

ve
n

u
e 

(B
ea

ch
m

o
n

t 
M

B
T

A
 P

ar
ki

n
g

 L
o

t)
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

G
ri

d
.P

o
le

25
89

W
in

th
ro

p
A

ve
n

u
e 

 (
24

-1
17

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 W
in

th
ro

p
 A

ve
n

u
e 

(B
ea

ch
m

o
n

t 
M

B
T

A
 P

ar
ki

n
g

 L
o

t)
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

G
ri

d
.P

o
le

25
89

W
in

th
ro

p
A

ve
n

u
e 

 (
24

-1
17

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 W
in

th
ro

p
 A

ve
n

u
e 

(B
ea

ch
m

o
n

t 
M

B
T

A
 P

ar
ki

n
g

 L
o

t)
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

G
ri

d
.P

o
le

25
89

W
in

th
ro

p
A

ve
n

u
e 

 (
24

-1
17

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 W
in

th
ro

p
 A

ve
n

u
e 

(B
ea

ch
m

o
n

t 
M

B
T

A
 P

ar
ki

n
g

 L
o

t)
)



11.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
05

.8
R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
24

-1
18

 :
 C

-2
4-

05
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, 8

 R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t)



11.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
05

.8
R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
24

-1
18

 :
 C

-2
4-

05
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, 8

 R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t)



11.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
05

.8
R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
24

-1
18

 :
 C

-2
4-

05
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, 8

 R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t)



11.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
05

.8
R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
24

-1
18

 :
 C

-2
4-

05
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, 8

 R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t)



11.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
05

.8
R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
24

-1
18

 :
 C

-2
4-

05
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, 8

 R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t)



11.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
05

.8
R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
24

-1
18

 :
 C

-2
4-

05
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, 8

 R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t)



11.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
05

.8
R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
24

-1
18

 :
 C

-2
4-

05
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, 8

 R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t)



11.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
05

.8
R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
24

-1
18

 :
 C

-2
4-

05
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, 8

 R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t)



11.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
05

.8
R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
24

-1
18

 :
 C

-2
4-

05
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, 8

 R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t)



11.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
05

.8
R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
24

-1
18

 :
 C

-2
4-

05
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, 8

 R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t)



11.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
05

.8
R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
24

-1
18

 :
 C

-2
4-

05
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, 8

 R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t)



11.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
05

.8
R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
24

-1
18

 :
 C

-2
4-

05
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, 8

 R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t)



11.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
05

.8
R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
24

-1
18

 :
 C

-2
4-

05
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, 8

 R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t)



11.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
05

.8
R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
24

-1
18

 :
 C

-2
4-

05
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, 8

 R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t)



11.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
05

.8
R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
24

-1
18

 :
 C

-2
4-

05
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, 8

 R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t)



11.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
05

.8
R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
24

-1
18

 :
 C

-2
4-

05
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, 8

 R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t)



11.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
05

.8
R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
24

-1
18

 :
 C

-2
4-

05
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, 8

 R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t)



11.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
05

.8
R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
24

-1
18

 :
 C

-2
4-

05
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, 8

 R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t)



11.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
05

.8
R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
24

-1
18

 :
 C

-2
4-

05
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, 8

 R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t)



12.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.M

cC
le

lla
n

H
ig

h
w

ay
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

tW
as

h
b

u
rn

A
ve

n
u

e0
32

52
02

4 
 (

24
-1

19
 :

 M
cC

le
lla

n
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

- 
W

as
h

b
u

rn
 A

ve
n

u
e



12.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.M

cC
le

lla
n

H
ig

h
w

ay
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

tW
as

h
b

u
rn

A
ve

n
u

e0
32

52
02

4 
 (

24
-1

19
 :

 M
cC

le
lla

n
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

- 
W

as
h

b
u

rn
 A

ve
n

u
e



12.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.M

cC
le

lla
n

H
ig

h
w

ay
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

tW
as

h
b

u
rn

A
ve

n
u

e0
32

52
02

4 
 (

24
-1

19
 :

 M
cC

le
lla

n
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

- 
W

as
h

b
u

rn
 A

ve
n

u
e



12.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.M

cC
le

lla
n

H
ig

h
w

ay
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

tW
as

h
b

u
rn

A
ve

n
u

e0
32

52
02

4 
 (

24
-1

19
 :

 M
cC

le
lla

n
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

- 
W

as
h

b
u

rn
 A

ve
n

u
e



1

Ashley Melnik

From: fstringi@revere.org
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 4:31 PM
To: Ashley Melnik
Subject: Application Review Comments

  

CITY OF REVERE APPLICATION REVIEW 

 
City of Revere Site Plan Review Review Comments 

From: Frank Stringi, City Planner 
Date: February 21, 2024 
Application #: SPR24-000005 
Address: 35 FRANCIS ST 
Description: Renovation to 4 unit multifamily home updating inside units 
Review 
Status: Pending 

 
The Site Plan Review Committee has reviewed the special permit request for the renovation and expansion of bedrooms 
for an existing 4 unit dwelling at 35 Francis Street and recommends the following conditions with respect to this 
application: 
 
. 1) The owner must complete a Chapter 34 review by a registered architect and each unit shall be 
brought up to code including fire safety, building and health codes to be approved by the Fire 
Department, Building Department and Health Department. 

 

NOTE: If your application is marked "Resubmittal Required", you do not need to submit a 
new application.  
Log back into your account and edit either your Registration or Permit as requested in 
the comments. 

Please do not reply to this automated email. All resubmittals should be done using our online portal at www.citizenserve.com/revere re-review. 
Furnishing the above requested information will help expedite the approval of your application. 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

13.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

tS
P

R
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



2

  

  

  

??  

13.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

tS
P

R
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

iv
ia

n
a 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

 (
24

-1
01

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
V

iv
ia

n
a 

C
at

an
o

 t
o

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
)



14.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

iv
ia

n
a 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

 (
24

-1
01

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
V

iv
ia

n
a 

C
at

an
o

 t
o

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
)



14.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

iv
ia

n
a 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

 (
24

-1
01

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
V

iv
ia

n
a 

C
at

an
o

 t
o

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
)



15.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

t 
B

. S
ep

u
lv

ed
a 

(C
o

n
C

o
m

m
) 

+ 
R

es
u

m
e 

 (
24

-1
02

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
B

er
n

ar
d

o
 S

ep
u

lv
ed

a 
to

 t
h

e 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)



15.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

t 
B

. S
ep

u
lv

ed
a 

(C
o

n
C

o
m

m
) 

+ 
R

es
u

m
e 

 (
24

-1
02

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
B

er
n

ar
d

o
 S

ep
u

lv
ed

a 
to

 t
h

e 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)



15.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

t 
B

. S
ep

u
lv

ed
a 

(C
o

n
C

o
m

m
) 

+ 
R

es
u

m
e 

 (
24

-1
02

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
B

er
n

ar
d

o
 S

ep
u

lv
ed

a 
to

 t
h

e 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)



16.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

t 
C

. C
as

ta
n

za
 (

P
la

n
n

in
g

) 
+ 

R
es

u
m

e 
 (

24
-1

03
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
ra

ig
 C

as
ta

n
za

 t
o

 t
h

e 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
)



16.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

t 
C

. C
as

ta
n

za
 (

P
la

n
n

in
g

) 
+ 

R
es

u
m

e 
 (

24
-1

03
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
ra

ig
 C

as
ta

n
za

 t
o

 t
h

e 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
)



17.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

tr
_A

p
p

t_
S

u
lli

va
n

, G
ar

re
t_

P
la

n
n

in
g

 B
o

ar
d

  (
24

-1
20

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
G

ar
re

t 
S

u
lli

va
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
)



17.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

tr
_A

p
p

t_
S

u
lli

va
n

, G
ar

re
t_

P
la

n
n

in
g

 B
o

ar
d

  (
24

-1
20

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
G

ar
re

t 
S

u
lli

va
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
)



18.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

o
h

n
 h

u
rl

ey
  (

24
-1

21
 :

 R
ea

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
Jo

h
n

 H
u

rl
ey

 a
s 

H
ar

b
o

rm
as

te
r)



19.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

au
l B

ar
ra

ss
o

  (
24

-1
22

 :
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

P
au

l B
ar

ra
ss

o
 a

s 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
h

ar
b

o
rm

as
te

r)



20.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

2.
04

.0
80

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
- 

C
ia

ra
m

el
la

 M
em

o
 (

S
ig

n
ed

) 
 (

24
-1

23
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 a

m
en

d
in

g
 s

tr
ee

t 
an

d
 s

id
ew

al
k 

o
p

en
in

g
 p

er
m

it
s)



AN ORDINANCE AMENDING REGULATIONS FOR STREET AND SIDEWALK 

OPENINGS IN THE CITY OF REVERE 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

Section 1. Section 12.04.080(A)(1) of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing the words “two hundred” and inserting in place thereof the words 

“five-hundred.” 

Section 2. Section 12.04.080(A)(1) of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing the period after the word “required” and inserting in place thereof 

the words “for a street or sidewalk opening permit.” 

Section 3. Section 12.04.080(A)(3) of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing the words “five thousand” and inserting in place thereof the words 

“ten-thousand.” 

Section 4. Section 12.04.080(A)(5) of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by deleting this subsection in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the 

following the new subsection: 

5. The superintendent of public works shall not issue any street or sidewalk 

opening permits to any permittee or excavator within five years of the final 

approval of any newly paved street or sidewalk by the superintendent of public 

works and the city planner unless in the case of an emergency, including but not 

limited to a gas leak, water break, water leak, sewer break, or sewer blockage. 

New installations for gas, water lines, sewer lines or connections shall not be 

permitted during the aforementioned moratorium.  

Section 5. Section 12.04.080(C)(9)(c) of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing the word “crackfilling” and inserting in place thereof the words 

“crack filling.” 

Section 6. Section 12.04.080(C)(10) of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing the word “three” from the first sentence and inserting in place 

thereof the word “four.” 

Section 7. Section 12.04.080(D) of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by re-lettering this subsection to “E. Billing and Collections.” 

Section 8. Section 12.04.080 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by inserting the following new subsection “D. Winter Excavations”; 

  D. Winter Excavations 

20.b

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

N
 O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

M
E

N
D

IN
G

 R
E

G
U

L
A

T
IO

N
S

 F
O

R
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 A

N
D

 S
ID

E
W

A
L

K
 O

P
E

N
IN

G
S

 IN
 T

H
E

 C
IT

Y
 O

F
 R

E
V

E
R

E
  (

24
-1

23
 :



1. Excavations into paved areas between November 15th through 

April 15th are authorized by the City of Revere in accordance with the 

department of public works’ “Rules and Specifications for Winter 

Excavation Activity within the City of Revere.” These rules and 

specifications shall be available to the public on the City of Revere’s 

website and at the Department of Public Works’ offices. 

2. Approvals for permit requests for work occurring after November 

15th shall be conditional upon adherence to the “Rules and Specifications 

for Winter Excavation Activity Within the City of Revere.” A street or 

sidewalk opening permit shall be issued upon receipt of a signed 

acknowledgement of the aforementioned rules and specifications by the 

permittee. Failure to adhere to the rules and specifications may result in 

the cancellation and refusal of existing and future permits. In addition to 

the requirements of 12.04.080(A), an additional Winter Excavation Fee of 

five-hundred dollars ($500.00) is required upon approval of the permit. 

This fee is to offset the cost to the City of excavation issues pertaining to 

work being completed in winter months. 

3. Water main shutdowns during winter months will be allowed 

solely at the discretion of the Revere Water Department. 

4.  This subsection shall take effect November 14, 2024.  

Section 9. Section 12.04.080(E) of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by re-lettering this subsection to “F. Administration/Interpretation.” 

20.b

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

N
 O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

M
E

N
D

IN
G

 R
E

G
U

L
A

T
IO

N
S

 F
O

R
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 A

N
D

 S
ID

E
W

A
L

K
 O

P
E

N
IN

G
S

 IN
 T

H
E

 C
IT

Y
 O

F
 R

E
V

E
R

E
  (

24
-1

23
 :



21.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

T
ru

st
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

-W
ar

d
 1

- 
R

ev
er

e 
H

is
to

ry
 M

u
se

u
m

  (
24

-1
24

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

T
ru

st



21.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

T
ru

st
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

-W
ar

d
 1

- 
R

ev
er

e 
H

is
to

ry
 M

u
se

u
m

  (
24

-1
24

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

T
ru

st


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:15PM  Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:30PM Committee of the Whole Meeting RE National Grid, Double Poles
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Mar 11, 2024 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Mar 11, 2024 6:00 PM


	Public Hearings
	3. 24-022 : Home-Based Childcare Zoning Ordinance
	a. CZ2402.HomeBasedChildCareZoningOrdinanceFullText

	4. 24-086 : Ordinance Amendment to Superintendent of Public Works
	a. Ordinance_DPW Superintendent

	5. 24-091 : Ordinance Amendment to Food Truck Regulations
	a. An Ordinance Further Amending Food Truck Regulations

	6. 24-113 : Chapter 148 License - 50 Salt Street
	a. Chapter148License.50SaltStreetSuffolkDowns

	7. 24-114 : CZ-24-01, Overlook Ridge Overlay District Zoning Ordinance Amendment
	a. CZ2401.ZoningOrdinanceAmendmentOverlookRidgeOverlayDistrict

	8. 24-115 : CZ-24-03 Zoning Map Amendment North Revere CD RA1
	a. CZ2403.ZoningMapAmendmentsNorthRevereCDRA1

	9. 24-116 : National Grid and Verizon - 53 Dedham Street
	a. NGridVerizon.53DedhamStreet

	10. 24-117 : National Grid - Winthrop Avenue (Beachmont MBTA Parking Lot)
	a. NGrid.Pole2589WinthropAvenue

	11. 24-118 : C-24-05, Special Permit, 8 Revere Street
	a. C2405.8RevereStreet

	12. 24-119 : McClellan Highway Development - Washburn Avenue Telecommunications
	a. PH.McClellanHighwayDevelopmentWashburnAvenue03252024


	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	13. 24-081 : Special Permit, C-24-03, 35 Francis Street
	a. PH.C2403.35FrancisStreetSPRConditions


	Appointments Sub-Committee Report
	14. 24-101 : Appointment of Viviana Catano to the Board of Health
	a. Viviana Appointment

	15. 24-102 : Appointment of Bernardo Sepulveda to the Conservation Commission
	a. Appt B. Sepulveda (ConComm) + Resume

	16. 24-103 : Appointment of Craig Castanza to the Planning Board
	a. Appt C. Castanza (Planning) + Resume

	17. 24-120 : Appointment of Garret Sullivan to the Planning Board
	a. Ltr_Appt_Sullivan, Garret_Planning Board

	18. 24-121 : Reappointment of John Hurley as Harbormaster
	a. John hurley

	19. 24-122 : Reappointment of Paul Barrasso as Assistant harbormaster
	a. Paul Barrasso


	Communications
	20. 24-123 : Ordinance amending street and sidewalk opening permits
	a. 12.04.080 Amendment - Ciaramella Memo (Signed)
	b. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING REGULATIONS FOR STREET AND SIDEWALK OPENINGS IN THE CITY OF REVERE

	21. 24-124 : Community Improvement Trust Apppropriation Ward 1 Revere History Museum
	a. Community Improvement Trust Appropriation-Ward 1- Revere History Museum


	Motions
	22. 24-125 : Speeding Enforcement Cary Avenue
	23. 24-126 : Christmas Parade
	24. 24-127 : Police Patrol on Thorndike and Hastings
	25. 24-128 : RCN, Astound, Comcast Cable Wrapping
	26. 24-129 : Certificates of Commendation - Salazar, Cabrera Found Missing Girl
	27. 24-130 : 15 Grace Period Parking Meters
	28. 24-131 : Indoor Storage of Electric Vehicle Oridnance
	29. 24-132 : HYM to Clean Up Dog Parks on property
	30. 24-133 : Naloxboxes and Opioid Settlement Monies
	31. 24-134 : Adult-Use Marijuana Discussion


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Mar 11, 2024 6:00 PM
	3.a · CZ2402.HomeBasedChildCareZoningOrdinanceFullText
	4.a · Ordinance_DPW Superintendent
	5.a · An Ordinance Further Amending Food Truck Regulations
	6.a · Chapter148License.50SaltStreetSuffolkDowns
	7.a · CZ2401.ZoningOrdinanceAmendmentOverlookRidgeOverlayDistrict
	8.a · CZ2403.ZoningMapAmendmentsNorthRevereCDRA1
	9.a · NGridVerizon.53DedhamStreet
	10.a · NGrid.Pole2589WinthropAvenue
	11.a · C2405.8RevereStreet
	12.a · PH.McClellanHighwayDevelopmentWashburnAvenue03252024
	13.a · PH.C2403.35FrancisStreetSPRConditions
	14.a · Viviana Appointment
	15.a · Appt B. Sepulveda (ConComm) + Resume
	16.a · Appt C. Castanza (Planning) + Resume
	17.a · Ltr_Appt_Sullivan, Garret_Planning Board
	18.a · John hurley
	19.a · Paul Barrasso
	20.a · 12.04.080 Amendment - Ciaramella Memo (Signed)
	20.b · AN ORDINANCE AMENDING REGULATIONS FOR STREET AND SIDEWALK OPENINGS IN THE CITY OF REVERE
	21.a · Community Improvement Trust Appropriation-Ward 1- Revere History Museum


